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M E M O R A N D U M      
 

TO:  Seattle Colleges Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Kurt R. Buttleman, Vice Chancellor – Academic & Student Success 
 

DATE:  January 24, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Summer & Fall 2021 FINAL Quarterly Enrollment Report  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
For current Seattle Colleges’ information on FTES please reference: 
https://inside.seattlecolleges.edu/enrollment/  
 

State Funded FTES:  
Summer & Fall Quarters 2021 analysis 

• Combining Summer and Fall 2021 enrollment, the District decreased 7.31 % in State Funded Quarterly 

FTES (decrease of 1021) compared to State Funded FTES of Summer and Fall Quarter 2020. 

o The largest decrease was at North Seattle which was down 10% from 2020. 

• Statewide, the SBCTC system decreased 5% for Summer & Fall Quarter combined.  

• Summer and Fall as a percentage of annual total:  

o FTES for Summer and Fall Quarters comprised 31% of Seattle Colleges’ annual target. This 

percentage was 33% in 2020. 

International FTES:  
Summer & Fall Quarters 2021 analysis 

• The District had a decrease of 850 International Quarterly FTES compared to 2020. This was a 46.4% 

decrease. This is a significant reduction caused in large part by the pandemic.  

 

Running Start FTES:  
Summer & Fall Quarters 2021 analysis 

 
• We do not offer Running Start in the Summer.  

• For Fall 2021, the District had a decrease of 361 compared to Fall Quarter 2020. This was a 25% 

decrease. 

https://inside.seattlecolleges.edu/enrollment/
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